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single shot before it is shackled, hoisted, thrown, cast, or cut. " This is also a violation
of Title 9 CFR 313.16(a)(3), which states that "immediately after the firearm is
discharged and the projectile is delivered, the animal shall be in a state ofcomplete
unconsciousness and remain in this condition throughout shackling, sticking, and
bleeding. " Your establishment failed to prevent egregious inhumane treatment of
livestock at your facility due to your employee ineffectively delivering a bullet into
the animal to produce immediate unconsciousness and allowing the animal to regain
consciousness.
The Federal Meat Inspection Act 21 U.S.C. Section 603(b) provides legal authority to
suspend operations at any establishment where livestock have not been handled in a
humane manner as described in 7 U.S.C. 1901 where it states, "It is therefore
declared to be the policy of the United States that the slaughtering of livestock and
the handling of livestock in connection with slaughter shall be carried out only by
humane methods. "
Based on the above findings and your failures to meet statutory and regulatory
requirements for the humane handling and slaughter of livestock, and in accordance
with Title 9 CFR 500.3(b), FSIS is suspending the assignment of inspectors for
slaughter operations at your establishment.
This letter confirms the verbal
notification that was provided to you on June 27, 2013.
The suspension of the assignment of inspectors will remain in effect until such time
as you can proffer FSIS, Alameda District Office, adequate written assurances,
including corrective actions and preventative measures to assure that livestock at your
establishment are handled and slaughtered humanely in accordance with the FMIA
and regulations promulgated thereunder.
In addition, failure to respond to this notice of suspension and failure to assure that
animals at your establishment are handled and slaughtered humanely in accordance
with the statutory and regulatory requirements may result in further administrative
enforcement actions.
In accordance with Title 9 CFR 500.5(a)(5), you may appeal this action by
contacting:

Keith Gilmore
Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations
210 Walnut St
Room 923
Des Moines, lA 50309
515-727-8970
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